
 
Agenda – Regular Meeting – June 9, 2021 

WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
A Regular Meeting of the Willits Unified School District Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, June 
09, 2021. The Board of Education will call the meeting to order at 4 p.m. at which time the Board of Education 

will move to Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 
reconvene at 5:00 p.m. 

Willits High School Media Center  
299 N Main St. 

Willits, CA 95490  
FOR BOARD MEMBERS ONLY. 

Audience will be via Zoom: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86738345614?pwd=UWRHTmpsWXorYnY5VjFxR2FlTit4dz09 

 
You may also view the recorded meetings at: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCm14iSqMtl-7TKLnLP5NkFQ 

MODIFIED MEETING PROCEDURES DURING COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC: 
As per Executive Order N-29-20 from Governor Newsom, the Willits Unified School District Board of Education meeting scheduled for Wednesday, June 9, 2021, will 

be in a virtual/teleconferencing environment using Zoom at this link:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86738345614?pwd=UWRHTmpsWXorYnY5VjFxR2FlTit4dz09 

The purpose of the Governor’s executive order is to control the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) and to reduce and minimize the risk of infection by “limiting 
attendance at public assemblies, conferences, or other mass events.”  The Governor’s executive order on March 12, 2020, already waived the requirement for a majority 
of board members to physically participate in a public board meeting at the same location. The February 10th agenda contains only routine and time-sensitive items.  

 
Public Comments- Individuals may address the Board on regular  

session agenda items at the time they are under consideration. 
Agenda-REVISED 

  1. Call Meeting to Order 
  2. Agenda Approval 
  3. Public Comments on Closed Session Items 
  4. Recess to Closed Session 
 A. Consideration of Stipulated Agreement, Case Number 2020/21-1 (G.C. 54957) 
 B. Approval of Inter-District Transfers (E.C. 35146) 
  5. Reconvene to Open Session   
  6. Flag Salute 
  7. Report out of Closed Session 
  8. WTA Comments 
  9. CSEA Comments 
 10. Board Comments 
 11. Superintendent Comments  
 12.       Action/Discussion 
 A. Public Comments on the Consent Agenda   

B. Consent Agenda   
 1) *Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on May 12, 2021 
 2) *Approval of Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 17, 2021 
 3) *Approval of Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 26, 2021 

4) *Approval of Employee Status Changes (7) 
 5) *Approval of Warrant Registers from May 1, 2021-May 31, 2021  
 6) *Approval 2021/2022 Perkins Application 
 7) *Approval of Agriculture Vocational Education Incentive Grant 
 8) *Approval of Designation of CIF representative to the League 
C.  PUBLIC HEARING- 5:15 p.m. 2021/22 Local Control Accountability Plan 

The Board of Trustees of the Willits Unified School District will hold a Public Hearing to receive input from the public 
on matters pertaining to the adoption of the 21/22 LCAP. The board welcomes public input. 
  

D.   PUBLIC HEARING- 5:20 p.m. 2021/22 Budget  
The Board of Trustees of the Willits Unified School District will hold a Public Hearing to receive input from the public 
on matters pertaining to the adoption of the 21/22 Budget. The board welcomes public input. 
 E. *Approval of Resolution 2020/21-13; Elementary Assignments in 2021/2022 
 F.  *Approval of the 2021/2022 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
 G. *Approval of the 2021/2022 Annual Statement of Need 30 Day Substitutes 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86738345614?pwd%3DUWRHTmpsWXorYnY5VjFxR2FlTit4dz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1623001240091000&usg=AOvVaw327K9mD8nBqNg8iaH3Iwqe
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCm14iSqMtl-7TKLnLP5NkFQ
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us02web.zoom.us/j/86738345614?pwd%3DUWRHTmpsWXorYnY5VjFxR2FlTit4dz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1623001240091000&usg=AOvVaw327K9mD8nBqNg8iaH3Iwqe


 
Agenda – Regular Meeting – June 9, 2021 

 H. *Approval of Employment Agreement for District Superintendent, 3 Year Contract 
 I. *Acknowledgement of 1st Read, BP 3100 Budget 
13.        Public Comments for Items Not on the Agenda 
14.        Items for the Next Regular Board Agenda 
15. Adjournment 
 
Willits Unified School District staff and students, in partnership with parents and community members, provide a challenging, caring and safe educational 
environment, which prepares students to be positive members of the community, effective communicators, problem solvers, and lifelong learners. 
 
Notice:  Willits Unified School District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Should you require special accommodations, or more information about 
accessibility, please contact the Superintendent, (707) 459-5314.  All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. 
 
BOARD MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR VIEWING AT: www.willitsunifed.com. For technical assistance, please contact Jennifer Maples (707) 459-
5314 ext. 1105 



 
Agenda – Regular Meeting – June 9, 2021 

WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting 
A regular meeting of the Willits Unified School District Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, June 9, 
2021. The Board of Education will call the meeting to order at 4 p.m. via Zoom, at which time the Board of Education 
will move to Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will reconvene at 5:00 
p.m. via Zoom:  https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd=V0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09 
 
You may also view the meeting at: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCm14iSqMtl-7TKLnLP5NkFQ 

Public Comments- Individuals may address the Board on regular  
session agenda items at the time they are under consideration. 

Agenda Analysis-REVISED 
1. Call Meeting to Order 
2. Agenda Approval 
3. Public Comments on Closed Session Items 
4. Recess to Closed Session 

A.  Consideration of Stipulated Agreement, Case Number 2020/21-1 (G.C. 54957) 
B. Approval of Inter-District Transfers (E.C. 35146) 

5. Reconvene to Open Session 
6. Flag Salute  
7. Report out of Closed Session 
8. WTA Comments 
9. CSEA Comments 
10. Board Comments 
11. Superintendent Comments  
12.        Action/Discussion 
 A. Public Comments on the Consent Agenda   

B. Consent Agenda   
 1) *Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on May 12, 2021 

 Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on May 12, 
2021. 
Attachments:  Yes 

 2) *Approval of Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 17, 2021 
 Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 17, 
2021. 
Attachments:  Yes 

3) *Approval of Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 26, 2021 
 Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Minutes from the Special Meeting Held on May 26, 
2021. 
Attachments:  Yes 

4) *Approval of Employee Status Changes (7) 
Background:  Classified Resignation: Sarah Davis, .65 FTE, Instructional Assistant, Sherwood School, 06/11/2021. 

Sarah Davis, .25 FTE, Instructional Assistant, Sherwood School, 06/11/2021.  
Classified New Hire: Michael Butler, 1.0 FTE, Night Custodian, Baechtel Grove Middle 
School/Brookside Elementary School, 04/30/2021. 
Certificated Resignation: Allison Hanson, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Blosser Lane Elementary School, 
06/14/2021. Brandon Norbury, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Willits High School, 06/14/2021. Jennifer 
Valenzuela Watkins, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Blosser Lane Elementary School, 06/14/2021. Lori Moore, 1.0 
FTE, Teacher, Willits High School, 06/14/2021. 

Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of the Employee Status changes as presented.  
Attachments: Yes  

 5) *Warrant Registers from May 1, 2021- May 31, 2021 
Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of Warrant Registers from May 1, 2021-May 31, 2021. 
Attachments:  Yes 

6) *Approval of 2021/2022 Carl Perkins Application 
Background: Willits Unified School District must submit an annual application for CTE Carl Perkins Funds. The annual 
application is based upon the CTE Carl Perkins five-year plan submitted to CDE three years ago. This year’s grant 
continues to fund agriculture, wood/construction and health related programs. 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd%3DV0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1620663372415000&usg=AOvVaw1kI1hvEGRaEJ39TpQHvGSl
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCm14iSqMtl-7TKLnLP5NkFQ


 
Agenda – Regular Meeting – June 9, 2021 

Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the 2021/2022 Perkins Applications as presented. 
Attachments: Yes 

7) *Approval of Agriculture Vocational Education Incentive Grant 
Background: CDE requires the district to submit the Agricultural Incentive Grant annually.  The Board must approve 
this grant application to secure funding. 
Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Agriculture Vocational Education Incentive Grant as 
presented. 
Attachments:  Yes 

8) *Designation of CIF Representative to the League 
Background: The District annually approves the designation of a required CIF representative. CIF is the 
governing body for high school athletics in California. Each participating high school must have at least one 
designated representative to conduct official business with CIF. 
Recommendation: Administration recommends approval of the Designation of the CIF Representative to the 
League as presented.  
Attachments: Yes 
 

C. *PUBLIC HEARING- 5:15 p.m. Local Control Accountability Plan  
The Board of Trustees of the Willits Unified School District will hold a Public Hearing to receive input from the public 
on matters pertaining to the adoption of the LCAP. The board welcomes public input. 

 
D. *PUBLIC HEARING- 5:20 p.m. 21/22 Budget 

The Board of Trustees of the Willits Unified School District will hold a Public Hearing to receive input from the public 
on matters pertaining to the adoption of the 2021/2022 Budget. The board welcomes public input. 

E.  *Approval of Resolution 2020/21-13; Elementary Assignments in 2021/2022 
Background: Education Code 44256 (b) allows the governing board of a school district by resolution to authorize the 
holder of a multiple subject teaching credential or a standard elementary credential to teach any subject in 
departmentalized classes to a given class or group of pupils below grade 9, provide that the teacher has completed at 
least 12 semester units, or six upper division or graduate units, of course work at an accredited institution in each 
subject to be taught. The authorization shall be with the teacher’s consent.  
Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of Resolution Number 2020/21-13 for Elementary K-8 
Assignments in 2021/2022 
Attachments: Yes 

F. *Approval of the 2021/2022 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified Educators 
Background: The California Commission on Teacher Credentialing requires the Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified 
Educators to be updated and approved by the Board as an action item on an annual basis. This is working document 
that may be revised throughout the year as staffing needs arise.  
Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of the 2021/2022 Declaration of Need for Fully Qualified 
Educators 
Attachments: Yes 

G. *Approval of the 2021/2022 Annual Statement of Need 30 Day Substitutes 
Background: The California Commission on Teacher Credentialing requires the Annual Statement of Need 30 Day 
Substitutes to be updated and approved by the Board on an annual basis. 
Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of the revised 2021/2022 Annual Statement of Need 30 
Day Substitutes. 
Attachments: Yes 

H. *Approval of Employment Agreement for District Superintendent, 3 Year Contract 
Background: Community and Board interviews were held in May 2021 with all eligible candidates. The Board has 
extended an offer of employment to Joe Aldridge to fill the position of Superintendent effective July 1, 2021. The 
contract is valid through 6/30/2024. 
Recommendation: Administration recommends the approval of the Employment Agreement for District Superintendent 
as presented. 
Attachments: Yes 

I. * Acknowledgement of 1st Read, BP 3100 Budget 
Background: Current board policy does not set a specific reserve level. The proposed policy revision sets the reserve 
level and adds language for the board to establish a plan to restore the reserve if it should fall below the threshold. 
Adequate reserves allow a district to better weather economic downturns by allowing sufficient time to align 
expenditures with revenues and creates a safe cash flow position. During difficult budget years the State may choose to 



 
Agenda – Regular Meeting – June 9, 2021 

defer cash payments to districts. Districts without sufficient cash on hand must then borrow cash at an additional 
expense in order to meet obligations such as payroll and utility payments.  
Recommendation: First reading, no action necessary   
Attachments: Yes 
13. Public Comments for Items Not on the Agenda 
This is an opportunity for citizens to address the School Board on any item that is not on the agenda and other school 
related matters, or suggest topics for future agendas. Because concerns expressed are not agendized for tonight, the 
Board cannot take action on items introduced under the Public Comments Sections, per state law. The Board President 
may rule on the appropriateness of a topic. If the topic would be more suitably addressed at a later time, the president 
may indicate the time and place when it should be presented.  
The Board shall not prohibit public criticism of its policies, procedures, programs, service, acts, or omissions 
(Government Code §54954.3). In addition, the Board may not prohibit public criticism of district employees. Please 
note: it is requested that statements critical of personnel or students, or specific actions of personnel or students, be 
made in accordance with Board Policy 1312.1.  
Members of the public are asked to check with the Superintendent, Board President, or Clerk of the board regarding the 
District Complaint Procedure prior to making statements referring to personnel or students. Employees of the district 
who wish to make statements related to contractual issues need to file the appropriate grievance procedure statements. 
Speakers are cautioned that under California law, no person is immune from liability for making intentionally false or 
defamatory comments regarding any person simply because those comments are made at a public meeting.  
14. Items for the Next Regular Board Agenda 
Background: The board has asked that this item be a standing agenda item for all regular meetings. This will give the 
board an opportunity to publicly add items to the agenda 
Recommendation: Await further direction from the Board 
Attachments:  No 
15. Adjournment 
Agenda Packet & Supporting Documents Notice: The agenda packet and supporting materials, including materials distributed less 
than 72 hours prior to the scheduled meeting, can be viewed at the Willits Unified School District- Reception Desk, located at 1277 
Blosser Lane, Willits, CA.  For more information please call (707) 459-5314.  *Items so marked have supporting documents which 
have been distributed to the Board of Education.  An extra copy is available upon request. ADA Compliance Notice:  Willits Unified 
School District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Should you require special accommodations, or more information 
about accessibility, please contact the Superintendent, (707) 459-5314.  All efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. 
 
Willits Unified School District staff and students, in partnership with parents and community members, provide a 
challenging, caring and safe educational environment, which prepares students to be positive members of the 
community, effective communicators, problem solvers, and lifelong learners. 
 
Notice:  Willits Unified School District adheres to the Americans with Disabilities Act.  Should you require special 
accommodations, or more information about accessibility, please contact the Superintendent, (707) 459-5314.  All 
efforts will be made for reasonable accommodations. 
 
BOARD MEETINGS ARE RECORDED AND WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR VIEWING AT: www.willitsunifed.com. For 
technical assistance, please contact Jennifer Maples (707) 459-5314 ext. 1105 
 
 



 
MINUTES – Regular Meeting – May 12, 2021 

WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

Regular Meeting 
 Via Zoom: https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd=V0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09 

Wednesday, May 12, 2021 
Closed Session - 1:00 p.m. 
Open Session -5:00 p.m. 

MODIFIED MEETING PROCEDURES DURING COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC: 
As per Executive Order N-29-20 from Governor Newsom, the Willits Unified School District Board of Education meeting 
scheduled for Wednesday, May 12, 2021, at 1:00 p.m. will be in a virtual/teleconferencing environment using Zoom at this link: 
https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd=V0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09 
The purpose of the Governor’s executive order is to control the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) and to reduce and minimize 
the risk of infection by “limiting attendance at public assemblies, conferences, or other mass events.” The Governor’s executive 
order on March 12, 2020, already waived the requirement for a majority of board members to physically participate in a public 
board meeting at the same location. 

Public Comments- Individuals may address the Board on regular  
session agenda items at the time they are under consideration. 

MINUTES 
1. Call Meeting to Order 

Board President Bowlds called the meeting to order at 2:30 p.m., delay in start time, one candidate declined to 
interview. 
 

2. Agenda Approval 
MSP (Chavez/King) to approve the agenda as presented 
Ayes:  Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 
3. Public Comments on Closed Session 
Items No comments received 

 
4. Recess to Closed Session at 2:31 p.m. 

A. Public Employee Superintendent: Interviews (G.C. 54957) 
 

5. Reconvene to Open Session at 5:15p.m. 
 

6. Report Out of Closed Session 
 

A. Public Employee-Discipline/Dismissal/Release, Resolution 2020-21-8 (G.C. 54957) 
No resolution with some issues in closed session, will go back into closed session after regular meeting is finished. 
 

7. Flag Salute 
 Board Clerk Chavez led the flag salute. 

 
  8. WTA Comments       
WTA President, Tessa Ford invited anyone interested to attend a WTA webinar on May 13, 2021 and thanked the 
WTA Rep for participating in the superintendent interviews, they are hopeful to get an update soon. Educators of the 
Year at each site were announced. WTA shared that they are awarding four $500 scholarships to WUSD Students and 
concluded with concerns from WTA about increasing class sizes. 

 
    9.  CSEA Comments 
 CSEA President, Dan Green started by thanking Jenni Wyatt for representing CSEA during the first round of 
superintendent interviews and also thanked Superintendent Westerburg for all that he has done for the district during 
his time with WUSD. Reminded us that next week is Classified Employee Appreciation week.  

 
  10. Board Comments 
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd%3DV0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1620663372415000&usg=AOvVaw1kI1hvEGRaEJ39TpQHvGSl
https://www.google.com/url?q=https://us04web.zoom.us/j/9782489039?pwd%3DV0U2cUtHZUMzQk5xR3d5Vy9wT1JkZz09&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1620663372415000&usg=AOvVaw1kI1hvEGRaEJ39TpQHvGSl


 
MINUTES – Regular Meeting – May 12, 2021 

Board President Bowlds thanked CSEA and WTA, congratulated the Educators of the Year and is hopeful we will be 
back to normal next year. He also provided the meeting with an update on the reading resources that might be needed. 
In closing, he gave a brief update in the Superintendent search.  
 
Board Clerk Chavez extended his appreciation to classified for all their behind the scene work that happens.   
 
Board Member King shared how nice it was to be back in person, at least with the board members, at this meeting. She 
was very pleased to hear students playing at Brookside from her house this afternoon. 
 
Board Member McNeal expressed her appreciation for all teachers that got Mother Day gifts out last week and is 
excited for all the busy end of the year activates that are coming up quick.  
 
Board Member Nunez expressed that it’s been a busy week with Superintendent Interviews and Reading meetings. 
 
11. Superintendent Comments 

• MOU with WTA 
• Students returning  
• COVID Testing 
• Bond Projects 
• COVID/Bond fund 

 
12.      Action/Discussion 
 A. Public Comments on the Consent Agenda 
No comments were received.  
  

B. Consent Agenda   
The consent agenda included the following items: Approval of Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on 
April 14, 2021, Approval of Minutes from the Special Meeting held on May 5, 2021, Approval of 
Employee Status Changes (4), Warrant Registers from April 1, 2021-April 30, 2021. 

 
MSP (King/Chavez) to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Ayes:   Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes:   None 
Absent:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 

C. Approval of Corrected Confidential Classified Salary Schedule 
MSP (Chavez/McNeal) to approve the consent agenda as presented.  
Ayes:   Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes:   None 
Absent:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
 D. Discussion/Support of AB839 Funding 
President Bowlds shared his thoughts on this newly updated funding and suggests the district take advantage of 
applying for it. Superintendent Westerburg shares that starting the 21/22 school year, WHS will have 9 CTE endorsed 
teachers. The Board agreed to send letters to legislation. 
 

E. *CONVENE PUBLIC HEARING – Pupil Textbook and Instructional Materials Adoption – 5:30 p.m.  
High School Social Studies: Grades 9-12, Houghton Mifflin Harcourt, ISBN 978-0-544-85929-6, 978-0-544-91713-
2, 978-1-328-82477-6, and 978-1-328-81200-1 
Public is advised the textbook will be on display at Willits Unified School District Office. 
 
Public Hearing opened at 5:37pm. Not comments were received. Public Hearing closed at 5:40pm 
 
13. Public Comments for Items not on the Agenda 
The audience shared that this meeting set up works great and the board discussed keeping this set up with upcoming 
meeting.  



 
MINUTES – Regular Meeting – May 12, 2021 

 
14. Items for the Next Regular Board Agenda 

• Board Member Budgets 
• Board Member Retreat 
• Special Board Meeting at the end of May.  

 
 
Board recessed back to closed session at 6:21 p.m. 
 
Board reconvened back to open session at 8:29 p.m. 
 
No action taken during closed session, discussion of superintendent vacancy 
 
 
15. Adjournment  
MSP (King/McNeal) to adjourn at 8:30p.m. 
Ayes:   Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes:   None 
Absent:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Mark Westerburg, Superintendent   Robert Chavez, Board Clerk 
 



 
MINUTES – Regular Meeting – May 17, 2021 

WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

A special meeting of the Willits Unified School District Board of Education will be held on Monday, May 17, 2021. 
The Board of Education will call the meeting to order at 3:00 p.m., at which time the Board of Education will move 
to Closed Session regarding the item listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will reconvene after closed 

session ends. 
 FOR BOARD MEMBERS ONLY.  
Willits High School Media Center 

299 N Main St. 
Willits, CA 95490 

MODIFIED MEETING PROCEDURES DURING COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC: 
As per Executive Order N-29-20 from Governor Newsom, the Willits Unified School District Board of Education meeting 
scheduled for Wednesday, May 17, 2021, at 3:00 p.m. will be closed session only. The purpose of the Governor’s executive 
order is to control the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) and to reduce and minimize the risk of infection by “limiting 
attendance at public assemblies, conferences, or other mass events.” The Governor’s executive order on March 12, 2020, 
already waived the requirement for a majority of board members to physically participate in a public board meeting at the same 
location. 

Public Comments- Individuals may address the Board on regular  
session agenda items at the time they are under consideration. 

 
MINUTES 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
Board President Bowlds called the meeting to order at 3:05 p.m. 

 
2. Flag Salute 
Board Clerk Chavez led the flag salute. 
 
3. Agenda Approval 

MSP (Chavez/King) to approve the agenda as presented 
Ayes:  Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 
4. Public Comments on Closed Session 
No comments received 

 
5. Recess to Closed Session at 3:08p.m. 

 
A. Public Employment Superintendent: Interviews (G.C. 54957) 

 
6. Reconvene to Open Session at 6:40p.m. 

 
7. Report Out of Closed Session 

• Board unanimously agreed to offer position to candidate Joseph Aldridge 
 

  8. Adjournment  
MSP (McNeal/Nunez) to adjourn at 6:42p.m. 
Ayes:   Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes:   None 
Absent:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Mark Westerburg, Superintendent   Robert Chavez, Board Clerk 



 
MINUTES – Special Meeting – May 26, 2021 

WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

A special meeting of the Willits Unified School District Board of Education will be held on Wednesday, May 26, 2021. 
The Board of Education will call the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 FOR BOARD MEMBERS ONLY 
Willits High School Media Center  

299 N Main St.  
Willits, CA 95490  

Audience will be via Zoom:  
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81481511842?pwd=VmlzejR4MlNsRjRWN3BSRzJWRlA2QT09 

 
You may also view the meeting at: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCm14iSqMtl 7TKLnLP5NkFQ 

MODIFIED MEETING PROCEDURES DURING COVID-19 (CORONAVIRUS) PANDEMIC: 
As per Executive Order N-29-20 from Governor Newsom, the Willits Unified School District Board of Education meeting 
scheduled for Wednesday, May 26, 2021, at 5:00 p.m. will be in a virtual/teleconferencing environment using Zoom at this 

link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81481511842?pwd=VmlzejR4MlNsRjRWN3BSRzJWRlA2QT09. The purpose of the 
Governor’s executive order is to control the spread of Coronavirus (COVID-19) and to reduce and minimize the risk of 

infection by “limiting attendance at public assemblies, conferences, or other mass events.” The Governor’s executive order 
on March 12, 2020, already waived the requirement for a majority of board members to physically participate in a public board 

meeting at the same location. 
 

Public Comments- Individuals may address the Board on regular  
session agenda items at the time they are under consideration. 

 
MINUTES 

1. Call Meeting to Order 
Board President Bowlds called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 

 
2. Agenda Approval 

MSP (Chavez/King) to approve the agenda as presented 
Ayes: Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 
3. Flag Salute 

Board Clerk Chavez led the flag salute. 
 

4. Action Discussion 
A. Approval of Expanded Learning Opportunity Grant 

MSP (McNeal/King) to approve the agenda as presented 
Ayes: Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes: None 
Absent: None 
Abstain: None 

 
B. Discussion of Fund Balance 

Fiscal Director, Nikki Agenbroad, gave the board an update on her suggest percent to keep in the Fund Balance. Board 
Members expressed their thoughts and ideas. The board decided to move forward on a First Read on this version.  

 
C. Discussion of District K-3 Reading Initiative 

Dr. Crossman gave an update on developing a program for our District. The Board discussed ideas to get the program 
running for 21/22 school year.  
 

D. Discussion of District English Learners Program 
Mrs. Munguia updated us on the EL Group throughout WUSD. 
 
Special Order of Business: Board President Bowlds introduced Joe Aldridge as the WUSD Superintendent starting July 2021. 
His contract will be approved at the next Regular Board Meeting. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81481511842?pwd=VmlzejR4MlNsRjRWN3BSRzJWRlA2QT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81481511842?pwd=VmlzejR4MlNsRjRWN3BSRzJWRlA2QT09


 
MINUTES – Special Meeting – May 26, 2021 

E. Bond Project Update 
Superintendent Westerburg updated the Board on the active Bond Projects.  
 

  5. Adjournment  
MSP (Chavez/King) to adjourn at 8:07p.m. 
Ayes:   Bowlds, Chavez, King, McNeal, Nunez 
Noes:   None 
Absent:   None 
Abstain:  None 
 
 
 
____________________________________________ _________________________________________ 
Mark Westerburg, Superintendent   Robert Chavez, Board Clerk 
 



WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT 

1277 Blosser Lane 
Willits, CA  95490 

(707) 459-5314 
      

Date: 6/9/2021 
To:  Rachelle Summers 
From:  Lynda Walker 
Re:  Info for June 9, 2021 Board Meeting 
 
Certificated New Hire:  
Certificated Leave of Absence:   
Certificated Job Share:   
 
Certificated Resignation:  
Allison Hanson, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Blosser Lane Elementary School,  
06/14/2021 
  
Brandon Norbury, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Willits High School, 06/14/2021 

Jennifer Valenzuela Watkins, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Blosser Lane Elementary 
School, 06/14/2021 
 
Lori Moore, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Willits High School, 06/14/2021 
 
Certificated Retirement:  
  
 
Classified Resignation: 
Sarah Davis, .65 FTE, Instructional Assistant, Sherwood School, 06/11/2021 
 
Sarah Davis, .25 FTE, Instructional Assistant, Sherwood School, 06/11/2021 
 
Classified Unsuccessful Probation: 
Classified Leave of Absence:   
Classified Retirement:  
Classified New Hire:  
Michael Butler, 1.0 FTE, Night Custodian, Baechtel Grove Middle  
School/Brookside Elementary School, 04/30/2021 
 
 



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

710860 05/06/2021 COLVIG, MARYLYNN R 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 159.90 

710861 05/06/2021 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 21-6200 Fire Alarm Installation AND FIRST 2 

MONTHS OF MONITORING

14,947.00 

710862 05/06/2021 ALAMEIDA ARCHITECTURE 21-6210 BLE ROOFING 1,100.00 

MULTI SITE ROOFING PROJECT 93.81 1,193.81 

710863 05/06/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/CASH 101.39 

HEALTH SUPPLIES 145.25 246.64 

710864 05/06/2021 AMERICAN RED CROSS TRAINING SE 

RVICES

01-4300 BARETT/CTE SUPPLIES 930.64 

Unpaid Tax 77.82- 852.82 

710865 05/06/2021 AMERIGAS 01-5520 SHERWOOD PROPANE TANK FILL 182.72 

710866 05/06/2021 ARROW BENEFITS GROUP 69-5800 APRIL 2021 ADMIN FEE 294.00 

710867 05/06/2021 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 12-4300 PRESCHOOL ART SUPPLIES 1,503.91 

Unpaid Tax 10.34- 1,493.57 

710868 05/06/2021 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 01-4200 50 BOOKS 666.57 

710869 05/06/2021 GENDER SPECTRUM 01-5200 GENDER INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATORS 

4/27 4/29/21

588.25 

710870 05/06/2021 GLOBAL INDUSTRIAL 01-4300 SPED GARBAGE CAN AND PICNIC 

TABLES

2,186.95 

710871 05/06/2021 GOPHER SPORT//NW 5634 01-4300 PHYSICAL EDUCATION SUPPLIES 435.93 

710872 05/06/2021 HARRISON, PATRICIA 01-4300 WORKABILITY REIMBURSEMENT 62.06 

710873 05/06/2021 INCLUSIVE EDU & COMM PTNR 01-5800 BEHAVIORAL SUPPORT 1,453.50 

710874 05/06/2021 INTERCOUNTY MECH& ELECT. 21-5600 North WHS Main Building HVAC FINAL 66,000.00 

710875 05/06/2021 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR INC 01-4300 Belkin Power strips 1,544.12 

Unpaid Tax 17.69- 1,526.43 

710876 05/06/2021 IQ AIR 01-4400 EXTRA FILTERS 45,341.95 

710877 05/06/2021 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 01-4300 SPED/MEDI-CAL SUPPLIES 162.60 

Unpaid Tax 1.87- 160.73 

710878 05/06/2021 LONGO 01-4400 FLEX SERIES METAL TABLES FINAL 

BALANCE

18,618.76 

710879 05/06/2021 KEMPTON-MILLIKEN, NANCY 01-3701 MARCH RETIREE BENEFITS 364.69 

710880 05/06/2021 MORGAN, MARION 01-3701 MAY - JULY 21 RETIREE BENEFITS 520.50 

710881 05/06/2021 O'NEILL, OLGA 01-3701 MARCH THROUGH APRIL 2021 RETIREE 

BENEFITS

852.99 

710882 05/06/2021 PRESENCE LEARNING 01-5800 MARCH 2021 SERVICES 7,313.73 

710883 05/06/2021 RIVERSIDE INSIGHTS 01-4300 SPED-MEDI-CAL 677.72 

710884 05/06/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES-CONSTRUCTION 

PAPER

329.73 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 1 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Unpaid Tax 1.31- 328.42 

710885 05/06/2021 SHAPER TOOLS INC 01-4300 CTE WOODWORKING BOWLES 3,953.55 

710886 05/06/2021 SOLID WASTES OF WILLITS 01-5540 APRIL 2021 5,918.08 

APRIL 2021 TRANSFER STATION 246.13 

SHERWOOD APRIL 21 170.48 6,334.69 

710887 05/06/2021 SPARETIME SUPPLY 01-4300 AG SUPPLIES FOR GARDEN 81.16 

710888 05/06/2021 SPORT & CYCLE 01-4300 ATHLETIC DEPT 498.62 

ATHLETIC DEPT/SOFTBALL 507.31 1,005.93 

710889 05/06/2021 THOMAS, JOAN 01-3701 APRIL THROUGH JUNE 2021 H-W 445.50 

710890 05/06/2021 TUTTLE, CARA 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 57.13 

710891 05/06/2021 WILLITS WEEKLY 01-5811 VACANCY ADS- 2 WEEK RUN 10.00 

710892 05/06/2021 WPS PUBLISHING 01-4300 SPED/MEDI-CAL 303.99 

710893 05/06/2021 WYATT IRRIGATION SUPPLY 01-4300 Grounds Supplies 443.39 

710894 05/06/2021 XEROX FINANCIAL  SERVICES 01-5610 BGMS STAFF 441.97 

711293 05/13/2021 ADVANCED XEROGRAPHICS 01-5610 BGMS OFFICE 58.23 

711294 05/13/2021 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICES INC 01-5560 FEB 2021 3,969.54 

MARCH 2021 4,326.95 8,296.49 

711295 05/13/2021 ARROW BENEFITS GROUP 69-5800 2020/21 VISION CLAIMS 189.00 

711296 05/13/2021 BRIGHT THINKER 11-4200 ADULT EDUCATION 2,837.25 

Unpaid Tax 22.75- 2,814.50 

711297 05/13/2021 CALIFORNIA SCHOOL HEALTH LAURA 

BAYNHAM

01-5800 SCHOOL AND NURSING SERVICES 1,087.50 

711298 05/13/2021 CALIFORNIA SHINGLE & SHAKE CO 01-4300 BL NEW HAVAC 9.17 

BL NEW HVAC 49.08 58.25 

711299 05/13/2021 WILLITS, CITY OF 01-5530 WATER 5,222.39 

21-6170 WHS Parking Lot:  building permit fee 457.00 5,679.39 

711300 05/13/2021 DEFATTE EQUIPMENT INC 01-5600 Rental Equipment 142.74 

711301 05/13/2021 FISHMAN SUPPLY COMPANY 01-4300 BGMS 81.84 

BLE 1,630.93 

BRKS 1,638.98 

COVID TESTING SUPPLIES 76.64 

SERVICE CHARGE 70.02 

WAREHOUSE 3,127.57 

WHS 764.70 

WUSD 1,382.05 

Unpaid Tax 33.22- 8,739.51 

711302 05/13/2021 LOGMEIN COMMUNICATIONS INC 01-5903 DISTRICT PHONES MAY 2021 2,582.71 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 2 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

711303 05/13/2021 GRIZZLY INDUSTRIAL INC 01-4300 CTE/WOODWORKING/ BOWLES 2,026.44 

Unpaid Tax 2.29- 2,024.15 

711304 05/13/2021 HARRISON, PATRICIA 01-4300 GARDEN SUPPLIES 29.35 

711305 05/13/2021 HAWTHORNE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 01-4300 SPED SUPPLIES 347.02 

711306 05/13/2021 HENRIS ROOFING CO 21-6200 Blosser Lane Reroofing Project PARTIAL 

PAYMENT

330,600.00 

711307 05/13/2021 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 01-4300 LCAP BULBS 2,441.52 

01-4400 AG MECHANICS/BOWLDS 608.92 3,050.44 

711308 05/13/2021 INTERCOUNTY MECH& ELECT. 01-5600 WHS BOILER 688.75 

711309 05/13/2021 LITTLE LAKE AUTO PARTS 01-4300 MAINTENANCE 18.54 

711310 05/13/2021 MODERN MUSIC SOUND SERVICE 01-5800 GRADUATION SPEAKERS AND PA 

SYSTEM

400.00 

711311 05/13/2021 MYERS, MARETTE 01-3701 20/21 RETIREE HEALTH BENEFITS ENDS 

20/21

665.30 

711312 05/13/2021 NOR CAL READY MIX 01-4300 ROCK FOR THE METAL BUILDING AT THE 

POOL

2,029.73 

711313 05/13/2021 NORTHERN AGGREGATES INC 01-4300 BROOKSIDE ROCK 76.39 

711314 05/13/2021 PACE SUPPLY CORP 01-4300 Maintenance Supplies 303.91 

711315 05/13/2021 PRINTING PLUS 01-4300 ADDRESSED ENVELOPES 73.11 

711316 05/13/2021 PAR, INC 01-4300 SPED SUPPLIES 235.27 

Unpaid Tax 19.67- 215.60 

711317 05/13/2021 QUILL CORP 01-4300 NAME PLATES FOR BOARD MEMBERS 42.29 

SPED SUPPLIES 113.47 

Unpaid Tax 1.78- 153.98 

711318 05/13/2021 RECREONICS INC 01-4300 Pool Supplies 341.10 

Unpaid Tax 23.78- 317.32 

711319 05/13/2021 ROUND TREE GLASS INC 01-5600 WHS #49 209.18 

711320 05/13/2021 SAFEWAY 13-4300 MARCH AND APRIL 2021 52.08 

13-4700 MARCH AND APRIL 2021 105.99 158.07 

711321 05/13/2021 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 01-5200 WORKSHOP REGISTRATIONS 390.00 

711322 05/13/2021 SONOMA CO OFFICE OF ED NORTH 

COAST SCHOOL OF ED

01-5800 CTE CANDIDATE PROGRAM FEE 300.00 

711323 05/13/2021 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-6200 SERVICES THROUGH MARCH 2021 4,853.75 

711324 05/13/2021 SPARETIME SUPPLY 01-4300 AG SUPPLIES FOR GARDEN 232.38 

Grounds Supplies 69.30 301.68 

711325 05/13/2021 SPEARS TRANSPORTATION 01-5800 FROM WILLITS TO GREEN ACRES 4-26 

AND 4-27

496.80 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 3 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

711325 05/13/2021 SPEARS TRANSPORTATION STUDENT TRANSP FROM WILLITS TO 

GREEN ACRES 5-3 AND 5-4

662.40 1,159.20 

711326 05/13/2021 TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL COMPANY 01-5600 Termite Treatment Brookside Rooms 1-9 7,407.00 

711327 05/13/2021 U.S. BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT 01-4300 3 BANNERS FOR KINDER REGISTRATION 302.29 

AG-METAL/BOWLDS 128.14 

ALUMINUM SIGNS FOR SITE CAMERAS 1,130.35 

FMCSA Clearinghouse Query Plan 12.50 

REUSABLE WATER BOTTLES 174.93 

WHS SINK PARTS 127.68 

01-5300 DOODLE APRIL 1-2021 - APRIL 1-2022 537.00 

01-5800 WILLITSUNIFIED DOMAIN NAME 10.00 

01-5811 SUPERINTENDENT SEARCH ED CAL 

PUBLICATION

908.00 

Unpaid Tax 27.10- 3,303.79 

711328 05/13/2021 EUREKA OXYGEN CO 01-4300 MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES 57.77 

01-5600 MAINT CYLINDERS APRIL 21 92.60 

MAINT CYLINDERS MARCH 21 95.52 

SERVICE CHARGE 2.91 

WELDING CYLINDERS APRIL 2021 39.20 

WELDING CYLINDERS MARCH 2021 40.34 

Unpaid Tax .26- 328.08 

711329 05/13/2021 WILLITS POWER EQUIPMENT 01-4300 GROUNDS 26.97 

711330 05/13/2021 ZONAR SYSTEMS INC 01-5800 MAY 21 GPS 682.00 

711721 05/20/2021 101 TRAILER & RV 01-4400 HAULER TRAILER 11,022.50 

711722 05/20/2021 ACCESS INFORMATION MANAGEMENT 01-5800 2020/21 SHREDDING SERVICE 369.59 

2020/21 SHREDDING SERVICES 135.17 504.76 

711723 05/20/2021 ADVANCED SECURITY SYSTEMS 01-5800 APRIL - JUNE 21 FIRE MONITORING 586.00 

711724 05/20/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4300 BGMS 970.33 

BGMS ACHIEVEMENT INCENTIVES 557.63 

BLE 218.09 

BRKS 343.88 

MAINTENANCE 803.60 

SHERWOOD 795.76 

SHERWOOD OUTDOOR EDUCATION 

EQUIPMENT

980.01 

SPED 274.13 

SPED FOREHEAD THERMOMETERS 65.44 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 4 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

711724 05/20/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES SPED ITEMS FOR OUTDOOR 

CLASSROOM

254.16 

SUMMERS 38.18 

TECH R 3215 EPSON PROJECTOR 807.40 

TECH VIDEO RECORDER, MONITOR, 

DOCKING STATION AND PROJECTOR

1,138.52 

WHS 1,593.48 

12-4300 PRESCHOOL 85.22 

Unpaid Tax 62.01- 8,863.82 

711725 05/20/2021 ARROW BENEFITS GROUP 69-5800 MAY 2021 VISION ADMIN FEE 289.50 

711726 05/20/2021 AT&T 01-5903 EMERGENCY LINES 371.91 

711727 05/20/2021 DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 01-5814 APRIL 2021 FINGERPRINTS 64.00 

711728 05/20/2021 FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS 01-5903 MAY 2021 113.01 

711729 05/20/2021 GOLD STAR FOODS 13-4300 APRIL 2021 FOOD AND STORAGE 82.50 

13-4700 APRIL 2021 FOOD AND STORAGE 4,929.35 5,011.85 

711730 05/20/2021 GRAINGER 01-4300 Maintenance Supplies 977.20 

Unpaid Tax 5.99- 971.21 

711731 05/20/2021 HANSEL FORD LINCOLN 01-6400 2020 FORD TRANSIT PASSENGER WA XL 116,828.02 

711732 05/20/2021 HARRISON, PATRICIA 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR WORKABILITY 

SUPPLIES

46.47 

711733 05/20/2021 HOUSE DOCTOR PAINT STORE 01-4300 GROUNDS 61.02 

711734 05/20/2021 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR INC 01-4300 Teacher Laptops 23,842.50 

Unpaid Tax 119.84- 23,722.66 

711735 05/20/2021 CA SCHOOLS DENTAL COALITION 68-5800 JUNE 2021 EXPECTED CLAIMS 12,255.00 

711736 05/20/2021 LEAVING THE VILLAGE 01-5200 3 SESSION VIRTUAL WORKSHOPS 125.00 

711737 05/20/2021 MCGRAW HILL SCHOOL EDUCATION 01-4300 MATH SUPPLIES 267.47 

711738 05/20/2021 MENDO MILL & LUMBER CO 01-4300 MOT APRIL 2021 R 3215 SHS 

UMBRELLAS FOR OUTSIDE LEARNING

6,135.55 

WOODSHOP CONSTRUCTION APRIL 

2021

4,021.44 

21-4300 MOT APRIL 2021 R 3215 SHS 

UMBRELLAS FOR OUTSIDE LEARNING

3.02 10,160.01 

711739 05/20/2021 NORTHERN AGGREGATES INC 01-4300 BRKS METAL BUILDING 138.08 

711740 05/20/2021 PG&E 01-5510 APRIL 2021 AG 287.13 

711741 05/20/2021 PURCHASE POWER 01-5904 4-15 - 5-13 586.27 

711742 05/20/2021 QUILL CORP 01-4300 FISCAL 346.94 

Unpaid Tax 3.98- 342.96 

711743 05/20/2021 REDWOOD COAST FUELS 01-4361 Fuel SERVICE CHARGE 69.07 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 5 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

711743 05/20/2021 REDWOOD COAST FUELS MAINTENANCE AND AG FUEL CARDS 1,038.36 

MAINTENANCE AND TRANSPORTATION 

FUEL CARDS

1,150.98 

MAINTENANCE FUEL CARDS 1,697.09 

TRANSPORTATION FUEL 6,700.33 10,655.83 

711744 05/20/2021 RENAISSANCE LEARNING INC 01-4300 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT QUOTE 

2561273

450.00 

711745 05/20/2021 ROTO ROOTER OF MENDOCINO 01-5600 WHS GREASE TRAP 2,282.28 

711746 05/20/2021 SCHOOL SERVICES OF CALIFORNIA 01-5200 WORKSHOP 4-27 4-29 T CARDILLO 275.00 

711747 05/20/2021 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 01-4300 BAKEWELL-VISUAL ARTS 40.51 

711748 05/20/2021 SEQUEIRA, GEORGE 01-5600 JUNE SHERWOOD RENT 2021 600.00 

711749 05/20/2021 SPEARS TRANSPORTATION 01-5800 STUDENT TRANSP FROM WILLITS TO 

GREEN ACRES

662.40 

711750 05/20/2021 SYSCO FOOD SERVICES 13-4300 APRIL 2021 FOOD, MILK AND SUPPLIES 1,431.63 

13-4700 APRIL 2021 FOOD, MILK AND SUPPLIES 32,256.79 33,688.42 

711751 05/20/2021 THE WILLITS NEWS 01-6200 1/27 2/3 HVAC BID INVITE 538.78 

3/18 3/25 HVAC BID INVITE 583.16 

3/25 3/30 HVAC BID INVITE 740.72 1,862.66 

711752 05/20/2021 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND 01-4300 MUSIC/OLDS 2,144.31 

711753 05/20/2021 WYATT IRRIGATION SUPPLY 01-4300 WHS IRRIGATION 335.07 

711754 05/20/2021 XEROX CORPORATION 01-5610 BLOSSER LANE APRIL 2021 439.46 

BRKS OFFICE APRIL 2021 132.53 

BRKS STAFF APRIL 2021 351.13 

D.O. APRIL 2021 254.76 

SHERWOOD APRIL 2021 120.25 

SHS APRIL 2021 230.86 

WHS OFFICE APRIL 2021 284.62 

WHS STAFF APRIL 2021 638.73 

13-5610 FOOD SERVICES APRIL 2021 46.98 2,499.32 

712429 05/27/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 01-4200 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/ARKELIAN 141.45 

01-4300 ACHIEVEMENT ATTENDANCE AND 

TESTING PRIZES

166.62 

Board Meeting Mics 223.71 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/BUNTIN 144.20 

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES/MCCLELLAND 32.73 

DOOR LOCKDOWN MAGNETS 109.94 

Power Supply - Core switch at WHS 801.61 

SPED VELCRO, BATTERIES, FOLDERS 178.18 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 6 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

712429 05/27/2021 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES Tech Tools 30.50 

Unpaid Tax 19.08- 1,809.86 

712430 05/27/2021 AT&T 01-5903 MAY 2021 33.34 

712431 05/27/2021 BAUER, CARRIE 01-4300 FINAL CLASSROOM SUPPLY 

REIMBURSEMENT

64.78 

712432 05/27/2021 COLLEGE BOARD//PSAT 8/9 01-5800 PSAT 8/9 FEB-MARCH 2021 351.00 

712433 05/27/2021 CALIFORNIA FFA CENTER GLC 

REGISTRATION

01-4300 20-21 AG ED LEADERSHIP PACKETS 150.00 

712434 05/27/2021 GARMAN CONSTRUCTION, BUD 01-5800 2020/21 WATER TRUCK DELIVERY 

SHERWOOD

380.00 

712435 05/27/2021 GRAYBAR 01-4300 ELECTRIC BULBS 28,688.96 

712436 05/27/2021 INSIGHT PUBLIC SECTOR INC 01-4300 Chromebook Licenses 3,200.00 

712437 05/27/2021 MOUNTAIN FRESH SPRING WATER CO 01-4300 BRKSIDE WATER DELIVERY 13.50 

SANHEDRIN WATER DELIVERY 7.50 

SHERWOOD DISPENSER AND WATER 

DELIVERY

155.00 

WHS WATER DELIVERY 14.25 

01-5600 SHERWOOD DISPENSER AND WATER 

DELIVERY

10.00 200.25 

712438 05/27/2021 NATIONAL FFA ORGANIZATION 01-4300 GRAUATION AND BANQUET SUPPLIES 

NTE 1000

237.35 

Unpaid Tax 19.85- 217.50 

712439 05/27/2021 NEWEGG BUSINESS INC 01-4300 ACADECA GRAPHING CALCULATORS 3,594.85 

HDMI for Brookside 150.56 

Unpaid Tax 37.74- 3,707.67 

712440 05/27/2021 PENNY'S TROPHIES AND GIFTS 01-4300 ENGRAVING ON PLAQUE PLATES 43.55 

Unpaid Tax 3.55- 40.00 

712441 05/27/2021 PG&E 01-5510 ELECTRICITY 13,565.77 

712442 05/27/2021 PRESENCE LEARNING 01-5800 SPED SERVICES 4,900.25 

712443 05/27/2021 QUILL CORP 01-4300 FISCAL RECORDS BOXES, BINDER 

DIVIDERS, BINDERS

306.55 

SITE SUPPLIES 238.95 

Unpaid Tax 6.24- 539.26 

712444 05/27/2021 SHN CONSULTING ENGINEERS 21-6200 WHS PARKING LOT SERVICES THROUGH 

APRIL 30, 21

3,985.00 

712445 05/27/2021 SPARETIME SUPPLY 01-4300 AG SUPPLIES FOR GARDEN 306.37 

712446 05/27/2021 TEAMTALK NETWORK LLC 01-5800 JULY 2021 BUS RADIO'S 911.88 

712447 05/27/2021 U.S. CELLULAR 01-5902 CLC CELL PHONES MAY 2021 88.74 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 7 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

712448 05/27/2021 WILLITS KIDS CLUB INC 01-5800 WILLITS KIDS CLUB APRIL 21 39,766.72 

WILLITS KIDS CLUB MARCH 2021 32,198.68 71,965.40 

712449 05/27/2021 WOODWIND & BRASSWIND 01-4300 MUSIC/OLDS 241.99 

712450 05/27/2021 XEROX FINANCIAL  SERVICES 01-5610 BGMS STAFF MAY 21 438.83 

VCH-00000047 05/06/2021 BOWLDS, BECKY J 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR MENDO MILL 

PURCHASE

67.09 

VCH-00000048 05/06/2021 CROSSMAN, KATHLEEN M 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR VOICE 

AMPLIFIERS

872.80 

VCH-00000049 05/06/2021 MANN, JUANITA R 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 21.46 

VCH-00000050 05/06/2021 PIERSON, AMANDA L 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SPRING 

CLASSROOM INCENTIVE PARTY

17.29 

VCH-00000051 05/13/2021 BAKEWELL, CAROLYN A 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR SUPPLIES 47.00 

VCH-00000052 05/13/2021 BOWLDS, BECKY J 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR BATTERIES 18.41 

VCH-00000053 05/13/2021 DANFORTH, MATTHEW 13-5200 APRIL 2021 MILEAGE 21.84 

VCH-00000054 05/20/2021 CAMPBELL, CYNTHIA M 01-5812 REIMBURSEMENT FOR TB TEST 18.00 

VCH-00000055 05/20/2021 LARSON, ANDREA M 01-4300 REIMBURSEMENT FOR DISPLAY CASE 145.22 

VCH-00000056 05/27/2021 HALEY, DANIEL P 01-5200 MILEAGE FOR STUDENT SUPPORT HOME 

VISIT

10.08 

VCH-00000057 05/27/2021 KOHUT, YUKO 01-4300 CLASSROOM SUPPLIES 23.55 

VCH-00000058 05/27/2021 MASON, LIESL M 01-4300 REIMB FOR SPRING PLAYDAY SUPPLIES 201.22 

VCH-00000059 05/27/2021 PATEREAU, KRISTINE G 01-5200 MILEAGE TO CARE FOR HEALTH NEEDS 

OF STUDENT

56.45 

Total Number of Checks 142 954,730.29 

Fund Recap

Fund Description Check Count Expensed Amount

GENERAL FUND 126 476,827.83 01

ADULT EDUCATION 1 2,837.25 11

CHILD DEVELOPMENT 2 1,589.13 12

CAFETERIA SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 5 38,927.16 13

BUILDING FUND 8 422,039.58 21

SELF-INSURANCE (dental) 1 12,255.00 68

SELF-INSURANCE (vision) 3 772.50 69

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 8 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District



Board ReportReqPay12d

Checks Dated 05/01/2021 through 05/31/2021

Check 
Amount

Pay to the Order ofCheck 
Number

Check 
Date

Expensed 
AmountFund-Object Comment

Net (Check Amount)

Less Unpaid Tax Liability

Total Number of Checks 142 955,248.45 

518.16 

954,730.29 

The preceding Checks have been issued in accordance with the District's Policy and authorization of the Board of Trustees.  It is recommended that the 

preceding Checks be approved. Page 9 of 9

Generated for JENNI WYATT (JWYATT), Jun  1 2021 11:02AM050 - Willits Unified School District























































 

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
  PRINCIPAL OF PRIVATE SCHOOLS 
 
FROM:  RON NOCETTI, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 
 
RE:  FORM TO RECORD DISTRICT AND/OR SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES TO LEAGUES 
 
DATE:  APRIL 12, 2021 
 
 
Enclosed is a form upon which to record your district and/or school representatives to leagues for next year, 
2021-2022.  It is a form sent every year to you in order to obtain the names of league representatives to 
every league in the state and to make sure that the league representatives are designated by school district 
or school governing boards.  It is a legal requirement that league representatives be so designated. 
 
The education code gives the authority for high school athletics to high school governing boards.  The code 
also requires that the boards, after joining CIF, designate their representatives to CIF leagues.  This is a 
necessity! (Ed. Code 33353 (a) (1)) 
 
We are asking that, after action by the governing board, you send the names of league representatives to 
your CIF Section office.  Obviously, the presumption behind this code section is that the representatives of 
boards are the only people who will be voting on issues, at the league and section level, that impact athletics. 
 
If a governing board does not take appropriate action to designate representatives or this information is not 
given to Section offices within the required time frame, CIF is required to suspend voting privileges (CIF 
Constitution, Article 2, Section 25, p. 18) for the affected schools. 

At the State Federated Council level, we will be asking that Sections verify that their representatives are 
designated in compliance with this Ed. Code section. 
 
I hope this gives you a bit of background.  Thank you for all you do to help support high school athletics.  It is 
a valuable program in all high schools, and we appreciate the support you give to the program and to CIF. 
 
Please return the enclosed form no later than June 28, 2021 directly to your CIF Section Office.  Addresses 
of each section are listed on the back of the form.  Please contact us if we can give you further information. 



2021-2022 Designation of CIF Representatives to League 

Please complete the form below for each school under your jurisdiction and RETURN TO 

THE CIF SECTION OFFICE (ADDRESSES ON REVERSE SIDE) no later than June 28, 2021. 

School District/Governing Board at its   meeting,  

appointed the following individual(s) to serve for the 2021-2022 school year as the school's league   

representative: 

PHOTOCOPY THIS FORM TO LIST ADDITIONAL SCHOOL REPRESENTATIVES 

NAME OF SCHOOL  

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE   POSITION  

ADDRESS    CITY ZIP  ______  

PHONE     FAX   E‐MAIL

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION ______ 

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP   

PHONE      FAX     E‐MAIL ______ 

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL ______ 

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION  

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP  ______ 

PHONE     FAX    E‐MAIL    _____________  

***************************************************************************************** 

NAME OF SCHOOL                               ___

NAME OF REPRESENTATIVE     POSITION _______ 

ADDRESS   CITY ZIP

PHONE   FAX     E‐MAIL

If the designated representative is not available for a given league meeting, an alternate designee of the 

district governing board may be sent in his/her place.  NOTE:  League representatives from public schools and 

private schools must be designated representatives of the school’s governing boards in order to be eligible to 

serve on the section and state governance bodies.   

Superintendent's or Principal’s Name    ____________Signature ________________________  

Address        City Zip

Phone  ____________Fax_____________________________ 

PLEASE RETURN THIS FORM DIRECTLY TO THE CIF SECTION OFFICE. 
SEE FOLLOWING PAGE FOR CIF SECTION OFFICE CONTACT INFORMATION.

(Date) (Name of school district/governing board) 



 

 
 
 

CIF SECTION OFFICES 
 
 

CIF CENTRAL SECTION 
Ryan Tos, Commissioner 
764 P Street, #105 
Fresno, CA   93721 
Phone:  (559) 781-7586 
Email:  kellyjones@cifcs.org 

CIF OAKLAND SECTION 
Franky Navarro, Commissioner 
1000 Broadway, Ste. 150 
Oakland, CA  94607 
Phone:  (510) 879-2846 
No fax number 

 
CIF CENTRAL COAST SECTION 
David Grissom, Commissioner 
333 Piercy Road 
San Jose, CA  95138 
Phone:  (408) 224-2994 
Email:  dgrissom@cifccs.org 

 
CIF SAC-JOAQUIN SECTION 
Michael Garrison, Commissioner 
P.O. Box 289 
Lodi, CA   95241 
Phone:  (209) 334-5900 
Email:  kjohnson@cifsjs.org 

 
CIF LOS ANGELES SECTION 
Vicky Lagos, Commissioner 
10660 White Oak Avenue, Suite 216 
Granada Hills, CA  91344 
Phone:  (818) 767-0800 
Email:  vlagos@cif-la.org 

 
CIF SAN DIEGO SECTION 
Joe Heinz, Commissioner 
3470 College Avenue 
San Diego, CA   92115 
Phone:  (858) 292-8165 
Email:  scandia@cifsds.org 

 
CIF NORTH COAST SECTION 
Pat Cruickshank, Commissioner 
5 Crow Canyon Court, Suite 209 
San Ramon, CA   94583 
Phone:  (925) 263-2110 
Email:  slivingston@cifncs.org 

 
CIF SAN FRANCISCO SECTION 
Don Collins, Commissioner 
555 Portola Drive, Bungalow 2 
San Francisco, CA  94131 
Phone:  (415) 920-5185 
Fax:  (415) 920-5189 

 
CIF NORTHERN SECTION 
Elizabeth Kyle, Commissioner 
2241 St. George Lane, Suite 2 
Chico, CA   95926 
Phone:  (530) 343-7285 
Email:  lkyle@cifns.org  

 
CIF SOUTHERN SECTION 
Rob Wigod, Commissioner 
10932 Pine Street 
Los Alamitos, CA  90720 
Phone:  (562) 493-9500 
Email:  sharonh@cifss.org 

 
 
 





































WILLITS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUPERINTENDENT’S OFFICE 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
FROM:  Nikki Agenbroad, Director of Fiscal Services  
DATE:  June 9, 2021 
RE: First Reading of Board Policy Revision: BP 3100 Budget     
 
Objective 
To conduct a first reading of revisions to Board Policy 3100. 
 
Background 
Current board policy does not set a specific reserve level. The proposed policy revision sets the reserve 
level and adds language for the board to establish a plan to restore the reserve if it should fall below the 
threshold. Adequate reserves allow a district to better weather economic downturns by allowing sufficient 
time to align expenditures with revenues and creates a safe cash flow position. During difficult budget 
years the State may choose to defer cash payments to districts. Districts without sufficient cash on hand 
must then borrow cash at an additional expense in order to meet obligations such as payroll and utility 
payments.  
 
Funding/Source 
Unrestricted General Fund. Potential savings when sufficient cash on hand preempts the need for 
borrowing. 
 
Recommendation 
First reading, no action necessary. 



Policy 3100: BudgetPolicy 3100: Budget Status:Status: DRAFT

Original Adopted Date:Original Adopted Date: 06/12/2019

The Board of Trustees recognizes its critical responsibility for adopting a sound budget each fiscal year which is
aligned with and reflects the district's vision, goals, priorities, local control and accountability plan (LCAP), and other
comprehensive plans. The district budget shall guide decisions and actions throughout the year and shall serve as a
tool for monitoring the fiscal health of the district.

 

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 0400 - Comprehensive Plans)

(cf. 0460 - Local Control and Accountability Plan)

(cf. 3300 - Expenditures and Purchases)

(cf. 3460 - Financial Reports and Accountability)

(cf. 9000 - Role of the Board)

 

The district budget shall show a complete plan and itemized statement of all proposed expenditures and all
estimated revenues for the following fiscal year, together with a comparison of revenues and expenditures for the
current fiscal year. The budget shall also include the appropriations limit and the total annual appropriations subject
to limitation as determined pursuant to Government Code 7900-7914. (Education Code 42122)

 

Budget Development and Adoption Process

 

In order to provide guidance in the development of the budget, the Board shall annually establish budget priorities
based on identified district needs and goals and on realistic projections of available funds.

 

The Superintendent or designee shall oversee the preparation of a proposed district budget for approval by the
Board and shall involve appropriate staff in the development of budget projections.

 

The Board shall hold a public hearing on the proposed budget in accordance with Education Code 42103 and 42127.
The hearing shall occur at the same meeting as the public hearing on the district's LCAP and the local control funding
formula (LCFF) budget overview for parents/guardians. (Education Code 42103, 42127, 52062, 52064.1)

 

(cf. 9320 - Meetings and Notices)

(cf. 9322 - Agenda/Meeting Materials)

(cf. 9323 - Meeting Conduct)

 

The Board shall adopt the district budget at a public meeting held after the date of the public hearing but on or
before July 1 of each year. The Board shall adopt the budget following its adoption of the LCAP, or annual update to
the LCAP, and the LCFF budget overview for parents/guardians. The budget shall include the expenditures necessary

Board Policy Manual
Willits Unified School District



to implement the LCAP or the annual update to the LCAP. (Education Code 42127, 52062)

 

The budget that is presented at the public hearing as well as the budget formally adopted by the Board shall adhere
to the state's Standardized Account Code Structure as prescribed by the Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI).
(Education Code 42126, 42127)

 

The Superintendent or designee may supplement this format with additional information as necessary to effectively
communicate the budget to the Board, staff, and public.

 

No later than five days after the Board adopts the district budget or by July 1, whichever occurs first, the Board shall
file the adopted district budget with the County Superintendent of Schools. The budget and supporting data shall be
maintained and made available for public review. (Education Code 42127)

 

(cf. 1340 - Access to District Records)

 

If the County Superintendent disapproves or conditionally approves the district's budget, the Board shall review and
respond to the County Superintendent's recommendations at a regular public meeting on or before October 8. The
response shall include any revisions to the adopted budget and any other proposed actions to be taken as a result of
those recommendations. (Education Code 42127)

 

Budget Advisory Committee

 

The Superintendent or designee may appoint a budget advisory committee composed of staff, Board
representatives, and/or members of the community.

 

The committee shall submit recommendations during the budget development process and its duties shall be
assigned each year based on district needs. All recommendations of the committee shall be advisory only and shall
not be binding on the Board.

 

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)

(cf. 2230 - Representative and Deliberative Groups)

(cf. 3350 - Travel Expenses)

(cf. 9130 - Board Committees)

(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

 

Budget Criteria and Standards

 

The district budget shall be developed in accordance with state criteria and standards specified in 5 CCR
15440-15450 as they relate to projections of average daily attendance (ADA), enrollment, ratio of ADA to
enrollment, LCFF revenue, salaries and benefits, other revenues and expenditures, facilities maintenance, deficit



spending, fund balance, and reserves. In addition, the Superintendent or designee shall provide the supplemental
information specified in 5 CCR 15451 which addresses the methodology and budget assumptions used, contingent
liabilities, use of one-time revenues for ongoing expenditures, use of ongoing revenues for one-time expenditures,
contingent revenues, contributions, long-term commitments, unfunded liabilities, status of collective bargaining
agreements, the LCAP, and LCAP expenditures. (Education Code 33128, 33129, 42127.01; 5 CCR 15440-15451)

 

The district budget shall provide for increased or improved services for unduplicated students at least in proportion
to the increase in funds apportioned on the basis of the number and concentration of unduplicated students in
accordance with 5 CCR 15496. Unduplicated students are students who are eligible for free or reduced-price meals,
English learners, and/or foster youth. (Education Code 42238.07; 5 CCR 15496)

 

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Learners)

 

The Board may establish other budget assumptions or parameters which may take into consideration the stability of
funding sources, legal requirements and constraints on the use of funds, anticipated increases and/or decreases in
the cost of services and supplies, program requirements, and any other factors necessary to ensure that the budget is
a realistic plan for district revenues and expenditures.

 

(cf. 2210 - Administrative Discretion Regarding Board Policy)

(cf. 3110 - Transfer of Funds)

 

Fund Balance

 

The district shall classify fund balances in compliance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement 54, as follows:

 

1. Nonspendable fund balance includes amounts that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as resources
that are not in a spendable form (e.g., inventories and prepaids) or that are legally or contractually required to be
maintained intact.

 

2. Restricted fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by their providers or by law.

 

3. Committed fund balance includes amounts constrained to specific purposes by the Board.

 

For this purpose, all commitments of funds shall be approved by a majority vote of the Board. The constraints shall
be imposed no later than the end of the reporting period (June 30), although the actual amounts may be determined
subsequent to that date but prior to the issuance of the financial statements.

 



4. Assigned fund balance includes amounts which are intended for a specific purpose but do not meet the criteria to
be classified as restricted or committed.

 

The Board delegates authority to assign funds to the assigned fund balance to the Superintendent and authorizes the
assignment of such funds to be made any time prior to the issuance of the financial statements. The Superintendent
shall have discretion to further delegate the authority to assign funds.

 

5. Unassigned fund balance includes amounts that are available for any purpose.

 

When multiple types of funds are available for an expenditure, the district shall first utilize funds from the restricted
fund balance as appropriate, then from the committed fund balance, then from the assigned fund balance, and lastly
from the unassigned fund balance.

 

The Board intends to maintain a minimum assigned and unassigned fund balance in an amount the Board deems
sufficient to maintain fiscal solvency and stability and to protect the district against unforeseen circumstances.

 

If the assigned and unassigned fund balance falls below the level set by the Board due to an emergency situation,
unexpected expenditures, or revenue shortfalls, the Board shall develop a plan to recover the fund balance which
may include dedicating new unrestricted revenues, reducing expenditures, and/or increasing revenues or pursuing
other funding sources.

 

Reserve Balance

 

The district budget shall include a minimum reserve balance for economic uncertainties that is consistent with the
percentage or amount specified in 5 CCR 15450. of 17%, which represents an average of two months of
expenditures. If at estimated actuals in June the projected reserve falls below this threshold, the board shall
establish a plan for restoring the reserve to 17%.

 

In any year following the fiscal year in which the district is notified by the SPI that the amount of monies in the state
Public School System Stabilization Account equals or exceeds three percent of the combined total of general fund
revenues appropriated for school districts and allocated local proceeds of taxes, the district budget shall not contain
a combined assigned or unassigned ending general fund balance that is in excess of 10 percent of these funds, unless
the requirement is waived in accordance with Education Code 42127.01. (Education Code 42127.01)

 

Long-Term Financial Obligations

 

The district's current-year budget and multiyear projections shall include adequate provisions for addressing the
district's long-term financial obligations, including, but not limited to, long-term obligations resulting from collective
bargaining agreements, financing of facilities projects, unfunded or future liability for retiree benefits, and accrued
workers' compensation claims.

 

(cf. 4141/4241 - Collective Bargaining Agreement)



(cf. 4154/4254/4354 - Health and Welfare Benefits)

(cf. 7210 - Facilities Financing)

(cf. 9250 - Remuneration, Reimbursement and Other Benefits)

 

The Board may approve a plan for meeting the district's long-term obligations to fund contributions to the California
Public Employees' Retirement System (CalPERS) which, to the extent possible, minimizes significant increases in
annual general fund expenditures towards pension obligations. The plan may include prefunding required pension
contributions through the California Employers' Pension Prefunding Trust Program pursuant to Government Code
21710-21716.

 

The Board shall approve a plan for meeting the district's long-term obligations to fund nonpension, other
postemployment benefits (OPEBs). This plan shall include a specific funding strategy and the method that will be
used to finance the district's annual fiscal obligations for such benefits in a manner that continually reduces the
deficit to the district to the extent possible. The Board reserves the authority to review and amend the funding
strategy as necessary to ensure that it continues to serve the best interests of the district and maintains flexibility to
adjust for changing budgetary considerations.

 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but unfunded
cost of OPEBs. As a separate agenda item at the same meeting, the Board shall disclose whether or not it will reserve
a sufficient amount of money in its budget to fund the present value of the benefits of existing retirees and/or the
future cost of employees who are eligible for benefits in the current fiscal year. (Education Code 42140)

 

The Superintendent or designee shall annually present a report to the Board on the estimated accrued but unfunded
cost of workers' compensation claims and the actuarial reports upon which the estimated costs are based. As a
separate agenda item at the same meeting, the Board shall disclose whether it will reserve in the budget sufficient
amounts to fund the present value of accrued but unfunded workers' compensation claims or if it is otherwise
decreasing the amount in its workers' compensation reserve fund. The Board shall annually certify to the County
Superintendent the amount, if any, that it has decided to reserve in the budget for these costs. The Board shall
submit to the County Superintendent any budget revisions that may be necessary to account for this budget reserve.
(Education Code 42141)

 

Budget Amendments

 

No later than 45 days after the Governor signs the annual Budget Act, the Superintendent or designee shall make
available for public review any revisions in budgeted revenues and expenditures which occur as a result of the
funding made available by that Budget Act. (Education Code 42127)

 

Whenever revenues and expenditures change significantly throughout the year, the Superintendent or designee shall
recommend budget amendments to ensure accurate projections of the district's net ending balance. When final
figures for the prior-year budget are available, this information shall be used as soon as possible to update the
current-year budget's beginning balance and projected revenues and expenditures.

 

In addition, budget amendments shall be submitted for Board approval as necessary when collective bargaining
agreements are accepted, district income declines, increased revenues or unanticipated savings are made available to
the district, program proposals are significantly different from those approved during budget adoption, interfund
transfers are needed to meet actual program expenditures, and/or other significant changes occur that impact



budget projections.

 

 


	Employee Changes for Board Mtg 06092021.pdf
	Jennifer Valenzuela Watkins, 1.0 FTE, Teacher, Blosser Lane Elementary School, 06/14/2021

	MAY 2021 WARRANTS.pdf
	Board Report
	1
	710860
	710861
	710862
	710863
	710864
	710865
	710866
	710867
	710868
	710869
	710870
	710871
	710872
	710873
	710874
	710875
	710876
	710877
	710878
	710879
	710880
	710881
	710882
	710883
	710884
	710885
	710886
	710887
	710888
	710889
	710890
	710891
	710892
	710893
	710894
	711293
	711294
	711295
	711296
	711297
	711298
	711299
	711300
	711301
	711302
	711303
	711304
	711305
	711306
	711307
	711308
	711309
	711310
	711311
	711312
	711313
	711314
	711315
	711316
	711317
	711318
	711319
	711320
	711321
	711322
	711323
	711324
	711325
	711326
	711327
	711328
	711329
	711330
	711721
	711722
	711723
	711724
	711725
	711726
	711727
	711728
	711729
	711730
	711731
	711732
	711733
	711734
	711735
	711736
	711737
	711738
	711739
	711740
	711741
	711742
	711743
	711744
	711745
	711746
	711747
	711748
	711749
	711750
	711751
	711752
	711753
	711754
	712429
	712430
	712431
	712432
	712433
	712434
	712435
	712436
	712437
	712438
	712439
	712440
	712441
	712442
	712443
	712444
	712445
	712446
	712447
	712448
	712449
	712450
	VCH-00000047
	VCH-00000048
	VCH-00000049
	VCH-00000050
	VCH-00000051
	VCH-00000052
	VCH-00000053
	VCH-00000054
	VCH-00000055
	VCH-00000056
	VCH-00000057
	VCH-00000058
	VCH-00000059

	2
	01
	11
	12
	13
	21
	68
	69



	Board Report 6-9-21 Reserve Board Policy.pdf
	Objective
	Background
	Funding/Source
	Recommendation


	School DistrictGoverning Board at its: Willits Unified 
	meeting: June, 9th 
	Text3: Willits High School 
	Text4: Michael Colvig
	Text5: Principal
	Text2: 299 N. Main Street
	Text6: Willits 
	Text7: 95490
	Text8: 707-459-7700
	Text9: 707-459-7626
	Text10: michaelcolvig@willitsunified.com
	Text11: Willits High School 
	Text12: Marian Lohne
	Text13: Assistant Principal
	Text14: 299 N. Main Street
	Text15:  Willits
	Text16: 95490
	Text17: 707-459-7700
	Text18: 707-459-7626
	Text19: marianlohne@willitsunified.com
	Text20: Willits High School 
	Text21: Brian Bowles
	Text22: Athletic Director 
	Text23: 299 N. Main Street
	Text24: Willits 
	Text25: 95490
	Text26: 707-459-7700
	Text27: 707-459-7626
	Text28: brianbowles@willitsunified.com
	Text29: 
	Text30: 
	Text31: 
	Text32: 
	Text33: 
	Text34: 
	Text35: 
	Text36: 
	Text37: 
	Text1: Mark Westerburg
	Text38: 1277 Blosser Lane
	Text39: Willits 
	Text40: 95490
	Text41: 707-459-5314
	Text42: 707-459-7862


